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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Schlanger, Margo 
Thursday, February 03, 2011 10:34 AM 
Shora Kareem; Schlanger, Margo 

Gersten, David 
e igious 0 uestioning by CBP. 

No. I see they reference another couple of NGO reports, too. Why don't you create a full file on this; it will be helpful. 

Thanks, 
Margo 

mailto (b) (6) 

Margo Schlanger 
Officer for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 

t of Homeland Security 

http://www.dhs.govicrcl 

Homeland 
Security 

From: Shora, Kareem 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 10:24 AM 
To: Schlanser Margo 
Cc: (b) (6) 	Gersten, David 
Subject: Religious Questioning by CBP. 

Margo, 

I came across the two attachments; the ACLU and Muslim Advocates filed a FOIA and wrote a letter to the DHS IG on this 
on Dec. 16th. You can see these as well as the press release they jointly issued here http://www.aclu.org/free-speech-
national-securitv-racial-iustice-religion-belief/invasive-auestioning-border . Does this impact our plan in any way? 

Looping in David and (b) (6) for their awareness. (b) (6) I'll brief you on this in re. Boston when you return. 

Best, 
Kareem. 

Homeland 
Security 

Kareem W. Shora, JD, LL.M. 
Senior Policy Advisor 
Section Lead, Community Engagement Section 
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties (CRCL) 
US De sartment of Homeland Security (DHS) 
(b) (6) 	(Office) 
(b) (6) 	(Mobile) 
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This message may contain agency deliberative communications, privacy information or other information that may be privileged and exempt from disclosure outside 
the agency or to the public, Please consult with the US Department of Homeland Security, Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties and the Office of General Counsel 
before disclosing any information contained in this email. 
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